St Pinnock Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting of St Pinnock Parish Council held on Monday, 18th November 2019 in the Connon Chapel Room at 7.30pm.

Present. Cllrs. Miss C Spear (Chairman), D Mills (Vice Chairman), Mrs J Philp, A Jevons, D Stevens, J Emmerson.

Also attending. Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk)

Cllr P Seeva (Cornwall Council)

- 1... Public Session. There were no members of the public present.
- 2. Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. G Crabb and H Knapman.
- **3. Members Declarations of Interest on items on the Agenda.** None declared at this stage of the meeting.
- **4. Report from Cornwall Council Clir P Seeva.** Clir Seeva reported that the next Full Council meeting was being held on 26th November 2019 when the future of the waste contract in Cornwall would be discussed. Clir Seeva outlined the proposed future changes to household waste and recycling with food waste being collected weekly, recycling every two weeks and only one black bag per household per week being collected on a fortnightly basis.

The space port for Newquay was a debate for the next Council meeting when a vote would be taken on whether or not to support the project.

Locally, the excess speeds of traffic through East Taphouse had again been reported, with a residents dog having been killed by a passing motorist. Some parish councils were purchasing their own mobile speed advisory units and Cllr Seeva suggested this could be considered for East Taphouse as there was already a speed limit in place. Funding could be sought from the Community Network Highway Scheme.

- **5.** To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 21st October 2019. The Minutes of the Meeting held on the 21st October 2019 were approved and signed by the Chairman, proposed Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr A Jevons and unanimously by those who attended.
- 6. Matters Arising from the Minutes not listed on the agenda.

Item 1 – Footpath 633/6/1 Cllr H Knapman will be asked if he contacted the gentleman who attended the September 2019 meeting and raised his concerns about this path.

- 7. Accounts / Financial Matters.
- **a) To approve the payment of accounts as presented.** It was proposed by Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr A Jevons and unanimously agreed the accounts be paid.

Ch 899/900	J Hoskin / HMRC – clerks payment	£ 163.74
------------	----------------------------------	----------

- b) Trevelmond Snooker Hall to consider the information received from the Snooker Club and decide whether or not a donation is given. Item deferred, no information presented.
- c) Precept for 2020/2021 to consider the budget for the next financial year and decide on a precept for 2020/2021. Having viewed the current year's figures up to the 18^{th} November 2019 along with the predicted expenditure for the forthcoming financial year it was proposed by ClIr A Jevons, seconded by ClIr D Mills and agreed by the majority that a precept of £ 12,000 (twelve

thousand pounds) be requested for 2020/2021. Cllr C Spear abstained. The precept would cover the running costs of the council and other projects including upgrades to the play areas at East Taphouse.

- **8.** Reivew of Parish Council Policies Standing Orders. Report from Clerk and Cllrs D Mills. Cllr D Mills, along with the Clerk recommended no changes to the current Standing Orders. It was proposed by Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr Mrs J Philp that the Standing Orders remain the same.
- 9. Planning Applications to report on the following applications and any further applications received between the date of the agenda and the meeting.
 - a) PA19/08837 Trago Mills Two Waters Foot Liskeard Works to trees covered by a Tree Preservation Order fell T2, T3 and T6 and various works to trees T1, T4, T5 and T7-T9. Support, proposed Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr D Stevens and unanimously agreed.

Planning Matter – reported under Item 15 of this meeting.

- **10.** Playing Field, East Taphouse inspections and to identify if any work is required. Nothing to report.
- **11.** Footpaths and Public Rights of Way to identify matters to be reported, if any. Nothing to report.

12. Correspondence.

- Noreen Jefferies (Rural Housing Enabler) Cornwall Council Affordable Housing Service cancelling the presentation that was to be given at tonights meeting (18th November 2019) as there was no requirement to carry out a housing need survey for the parish at the present time. The number on the current register for affordable rent and Help to Buy was currently eleven and this was less that the thirteen homes that were being planned for a new development in East Taphouse.
- Trago Mills Notices for Pensioners Week 25th 29th November 2019 (placed on notice boards).
- High Street Heroes wanted to spring clean Cornwall's towns and villages Information.
- O Clerks & Councils Direct magazine November 2019.
- 13. Highway matters to be reported to Cormac.
 - A390 / B3359 drains the Clerk will continue to report the blocked / damaged drain to Cormac (ongoing problem).
 - Connon Bridge Road Cllr J Emmerson reported that the road side by the recycling centre had been cleared and this had greatly improved the visibility.
 - o **Trevelmond winter grit bin** the bin had been ordered.
- 14. Parish Matters to discuss / report:-
 - Liskeard Community Network Meeting report, if available. No meetings held.
 - \circ Connon Bridge Landfill / Transfer Station (standing item). No meetings held. Date of the next meeting 10^{th} December 2019.
- 15. Any other Business / Items for the next Agenda.
 - House behind East Taphouse garage It was noted that the structure built out of pallets was being occupied. The name of adjacent landowner to be confirmed.
 - Redpost The Council were informed that the windows had now appeared in the upper section of the large barn at Redpost (planning for the barn had previously been approved).

- **16.** Date of the next Meeting Monday, 16th December 2019. Cllr A Jevons presented his apologies for this meeting.
- **17. To close the Meeting.** There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.45pm.

Dated. 16th December 2019

Signed.